MEMORANDUM Bloomington Common Council- Regular Session Bloomington City Hall, 401 N. Morton Street, Bloomington, Indiana

Tuesday, April 04, 2023

Meeting called to order: 6:30pm Council President Sue Sgambelluri presided.

ROLL CALL

Councilmembers present: Matt Flaherty, Isabel Piedmont-Smith, Kate Rosenbarger, Susan Sandberg, Sue Sgambelluri, Jim Sims, Ron Smith, Stephen Volan Councilmembers present via Zoom: none Councilmembers absent: Dave Rollo City staff, officials, and guests present: Ryan Robling, Beth Cate, Beverly Calender-Anderson, Alex Crowley, Stephen Lucas, Deputy Clerk Susan Stoll

AGENDA SUMMATION

Council President Sue Sgambelluri gave a land acknowledgment and summarized the agenda.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

MOTION: Piedmont-Smith moved and it was seconded to approve the minutes of June 02, 2021, as amended, April 06, 2022, and April 20, 2022. ACTION: The motion was approved by voice vote.

REPORTS

Mayor and City Offices

2023 Comprehensive Plan Tracking Report

MOTION: Flaherty moved and it was seconded to extend the time limit on Reports from the Mayor and City Offices until 7:15pm. ACTION: The motion was approved by voice vote.

APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

MOTION: Sims moved and it was seconded to make the following appointment(s): For the Human Rights Commission - To appoint Emma Williams to seat C-1 ACTION: The motion was approved by voice vote.

LEGISLATION FOR SECOND READING AND RESOLUTIONS

Appropriation Ordinance 23-01 – To Specially Appropriate the Current Balance of the Opioid Settlement Fund to Help Address the Impacts of the Opioid Crisis on City and County Residents

MOTION: Piedmont-Smith moved and it was seconded that <u>Appropriation Ordinance 23-01</u> be introduced and read by title and synopsis only. ACTION: The motion was approved by voice vote.

MOTION: Piedmont-Smith moved and it was seconded to adopt Amendment 01 to <u>Appropriation</u> <u>Ordinance 23-01</u>. ACTION: The motion to adopt Amendment 01 to <u>Appropriation Ordinance 23-01</u> received a roll call vote of Ayes: 8, Nays: 0, Abstain: 0.

ACTION: The motion to adopt <u>Appropriation Ordinance 23-03</u> as amended received a roll call vote of Ayes: 8, Nays: 0, Abstain: 0.

Appropriation Ordinance 23-02 – To Specially Appropriate Funds from the General Fund for Construction of The Trades District Tech Center and Associated Construction Management Services

MOTION: Piedmont-Smith moved and it was seconded that <u>Appropriation Ordinance 23-02</u> be introduced and read by title and synopsis only. ACTION: The motion was approved by voice vote.

MOTION: Piedmont-Smith moved and it was seconded that Appropriation Ordinance 23-02 be adopted.

MOTION: Volan moved and it was seconded to postpone adoption of <u>Appropriation Ordinance 23-02</u> until April 12, 2023.

ACTION: The motion to postpone adoption of <u>Appropriation Ordinance 23-02</u> until April 12, 2023 received a roll call vote of Ayes: 8, Nays: 0, Abstain: 0.

LEGISLATION FOR FIRST READINGS

There was no legislation for first reading.

ADDITIONAL PUBLIC COMMENT

COUNCIL SCHEDULE

ADJOURNMENT [9:43pm]

ACTION: Sgambelluri adjourned the meeting.

Memorandum prepared by: Deputy Clerk Susan Stoll City of Bloomington